Shahid Manzoor

Project Director (Construction & Maintenance)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



- 1993

About

Dr. Shahid Manzoor is working as Project Director (Construction & Maintenance) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahid Manzoor has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in War Studies

BUET Khuzdar , Pakistan	- 1995
BS in Bsc Civil Engineering Military College Of Engineering Risalpur , Pakistan	1983 - 1985
Experience	
Project Director (Construction & Maintenance) University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Project Director (Construction & Maintenance) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
CO 105 Engr Bn	- Present
DG CWO	- Present
PD North NLC	- Present
,-	
Col Comd HQ 11 Corps	- Present
CMES (PAF)	- Present
GSO-1 (SD), 31 Corps	- Present
DW&CE (DP)	- Present
,	
Comd 491 Engrs Gp	- Present
Awards	
SI(M)	2011